From: s. 22(1)(a)(i)

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Border Entry Visas

Subject: FW: ORA Statistics Update as at 23/11/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Monday, 23 November 2015 2:51:20 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

i W@ _|atest figures for ships and numbers.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Tourism & Border Entry Visas Section

Temporary Visa Programme Branch | Visa & Citizenship Management Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

p: s 22(1)(@)(i)

E: s-22(@00) @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2015 12:07 PM
To: 5 2M@)

Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 23/11/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

No. of
Registered Vessel/Facility Name Date Issued SPTA Registrations
Castorone 26/06/2015 283
21/07/2015 2
10/08/2015 8
2/09/2015 2
Castorone Total 295
Highland Rover 21/08/2015 33
4/09/2015 23
Highland Rover Total 56
Saipem FDS 4/08/2015 99
Saipem FDS Total 99
Pacific Finder 3/09/2015 9
4/09/2015 3
10/09/2015 26
6/10/2015
7/10/2015
Pacific Finder Total 47



mailto:border.entry.visas@border.gov.au

Audacia 14/09/2015 99
18/09/2015 1
Audacia Total 100
MV Hugin Explorer 18/11/2015
23/11/2015
MYV Hugin Explorer Total
Hugin Explorer 6/10/2015 51
9/11/2015 2
Hugin Explorer Total 53
LV108 12/06/2015 12
13/07/2015 4
LV108 Total 16
Grand Total 669
Kind regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
A/g Manager, Maritime Global Processing Centre
Temporary Visa Programme Branch | Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
p: s 22(1)(@)(i)
E:s#20@0  @border.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 1:27 PM
To: S 2@
Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 09/11/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Registered Vessel/Facility Name Date Issued SPTA | No. of Registrations
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




6/10/2015 2

7/10/2015 7

Pacific Finder Total 47
Audacia 14/09/2015 99
18/09/2015 1

Audacia Total 100
Hugin Explorer 6/10/2015 51
9/11/2015 2

Hugin Explorer Total 53
LvV108 12/06/2015 12
13/07/2015 4

LV108 Total 16
Grand Total 666

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
p s 22(1)()(i)

E: s 22(0)@)i)

@border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Erom: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 10:24 AM
TO: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 07/10/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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
Hugin Explorer Total 51
LV108 12/06/2015 12
13/07/2015 4
LV108 Total 16
Grand Total 664
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
P s 22()(@)G)
E:s#0@0  @border.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
From: S 2@
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 1:14 PM
To: S 220@)
Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 06/10/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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
Pacific Finder Total 40
Audacia 14/09/2015 99
18/09/2015 1
Audacia Total 100
Hugin Explorer 6/10/2015 49
Hugin Explorer Total 49
Grand Total 655
Kind regards
s. 22(1)()(ii)
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
P: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E:s#0@0  @border.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
From: S 2@
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2015 9:22 AM
To: S 2W@
Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 15/09/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Registered Vessel/Facility Name Date Issues SPTA | No. of Registrations
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
Pacific Finder Total 38
Audacia 14/09/2015 100

Audacia Total

100




Grand Total 604
Kind regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Al/g Manager, Maritime Global Processing Centre
Temporary Visa Programme Branch | Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
ps- 22(1)(a)()
E:s#20@0  @border.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
From: S 2@
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 4:25 PM
To: 5 2W@
Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 10/09/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Registered Vessel/Facility
Name Date Issued SPTA No. of Registrations
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
Grand Total 504

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
P s 220G

E; s 2@ @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

EFrom: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2015 9:35 AM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 07/09/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

ORA Update as at this morning:

Registered Vessel/Facility Name Date Issued SPV | No. of Registrations
Castorone 26/06/2015 283
21/07/2015 2
10/08/2015 8
2/09/2015 2
Castorone Total 295
Highland Rover 21/08/2015 33
4/09/2015 23
Highland Rover Total 56
LV108 (Lay Vessel 108 - IMO
9673800) 12/06/2015 12
13/07/2015 4
LV108 (Lay Vessel 108 - IMO 9673800) Total 16
Saipem FDS 4/08/2015 99
Saipem FDS Total 99
Pacific Finder 3/09/2015 9
4/09/2015 3
Pacific Finder Total 12
Grand Total 478

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

E: s 220@0) @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: S 20

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 10:00 AM




To: s 22W@)i
Subject: ORA Statistics Update as at 04/09/2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi

ORA figures as at today:

Registered Vessel/Facility Name No. of Registrations

Castorone 295
Highland Rover 33
LV108 16
Saipem FDS 99
Pacific Finder 12
Grand Total 455

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
P s 22()(@)Gi)

E; s 22M@i @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 2:03 PM
To: 5 2W@)

Subject: RE: ORA Statistics Update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
All,

ORA updated figures as at today:

VESSEL No. of Registrations
Castorone 295
Highland Rover 33
LV108 13
Saipem FDS 99
Grand Total 440

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
ps- 22(1)(@)()

E; s 2@ @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

EFrom: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2015 2:20 PM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ORA Statistics Update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Good afternoon

Please be advised that a fourth vessel (Highland Rover) has just registered and been issued with
SPVs for 33 non-citizen crew.

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

p: s 22()(@)(i)

E: s 2@ @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only





